Open Line Questions - 23 April 10
1.  Q:  After the college fair, what other events can we expect coming up for our children?
A: Several fitness-related events will be happening this year. Please refer to the FSS Forecast e-mailed every month. All upcoming events are listed in that publication.
2. Q: Why does this base not publish when the flag is at half-staff?
A: Half-staff information is published on the Commander’s Access Channel.
3. Q: Why close the Weasels’ Den during the summer for the indoor track?
A: We want to have the indoor track completed before next summer for our military personnel to conduct PT tests?
4. Q: Why are the tickets at ITT more expensive than ticket sales downtown or online?
A: Since ITT is part of an American ticket provider, ticket sales to anywhere besides the states will be more expensive.
5. Q: Why was the golf simulator taken down? 
A: Wing safety said the simulator was a tripping hazard and will need to be relocated. The simulator will be up in November.
6. Q: Can we continue leaving our trash bins inside the enclosures?
A: Unfortunately, due to our new contract, we must leave trash bins at the curb. Extra recycle bins are available at the Self Help Store.
7. Q: I noticed the condemned houses are being blocked off. Can we expect new houses to be installed?
A: Those buildings will be demolished in the next couple of years. Approximately 23 houses will be installed in those places.
8. Q: Can we change the rule that same-sex children under the age of 5have to live in the same room?
A: This is a policy Air Force wide and unfortunately a solution is not yet available.
